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May 20, 2024

Jared Schippers, PE
jared@albertsonengineering.com
Albertson Engineering Inc.

3202 West Main Street, Suite C
Rapid City SD 57702

RE:  Whitewood Creek Restoration, Deadwood SD
Sites 1C, 2A, 2B, 3A, & 3B
Cost Proposal #13 — Asphalt Replacement on Mickelson Trial (Phase 1C)

Dear Jared,

We are pleased to provide you with the following cost proposal for replacing the asphalt pavement
surface on the Mickelson Trail between the Phase 1C parking area and the first bridge on the
Mickelson Trail. RCS is proposing to remove the existing asphalt and prep the grade at no
additional cost. The City of Deadwood would pay for the new 3-inch thick asphalt surface. We
believe this is a good opportunity to provide a new asphalt surface in this area of the Mickelson
Trail without paying additional mobilization costs or removal costs. Please respond within 1 day to
ensure no additional paving mobilizations will be charged.

Remove & Replace 326 Ft Section of Mickelson Trail = $17,191.00
We appreciate the opportunity to provide this proposal and should you have any questions
or comments please don’t hesitate to contact our office.
Kind Regards,

Roid Hansen
Reid Hansen, Project Manager
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